Natalie Dixon

From: noreply@foodtecsolutions.com on behalf of Wadsworth Pizza
<info@mywadsworthpizza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Natalie Dixon

Subject: Your receipt from Wadsworth Pizza

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Date: 2/25/25 Time: 11:03 am
Wadsworth Pizza 215-248-0445
1523 Wadsworth Ave

Philadelphia, PA 19150

Delivery #1

2 LG PLAIN PIZZA $31.48
Pepperoni

LG PLAIN PIZZA $12.99

BUFFALO WINGS (20PC) $28.49
Mild

10 Mild 10 Bbq

2LTR BRISKLEMON TEA $4.49

2LTR CANADA DRY GINGERALE $4.49
Subtotal $81.94

Delivery Charge $2.75

Tax $6.78

CCFee $0.75

Tip $12.29

Total $104.51

Visa #0841 $104.51

Balance Due

$0.00



Lindy Property 215-242-4235
1651 E Mt Airy Ave

Apt A Buiding

Philadelphia PA 19150

Driver: Idir

Order Taker: Anthony
Delivery #1

[QR: https://wadsworthpizza.foodtecsolutions.com/ordering/register]
Don't miss out on any SMS offers!

Thank you. Come back again.

Now Order Online At
www.mywadsworthpizza.com



